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Sent: Mon, 1111212001 0:14 PM

Ta: Charles Filzgerald

Subject RE: what is the CLR distibution plan?

we're glso doing Stuff fo get # preinstalied on QEM systems, windows update, and service packs,

«—Qriginal Massage-—-

From: Chares Fitzgerald

Sent: Monday, November 42, 2001 10:07 AM
To: John Montgomery

Subject: FW: what Is the CLR distribution plan?

Do you own this? | think we should do ke we did with IE ~ get it out pretty quickly and
broadly.

~—=Original Message—

From: David Treadwell

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2001 8:43 AM

To: Brian Hamy; Charles Fitzgerald; DotNET Developer Platform PUM
Subject: RE: what is the CLR distribution plan?

We're also working on Windows Update, and | believe that Joho and company have some
palybagging stuff in the works.

——QOriginal Message--—

From: Bdan Harry

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2001 8:32 AM

To: Charles Fitzgerakd; DotNET Developer Platform PUM
Subject; RE: what is the CUR distribution plan?

The only thing | know of ks that it wili be posied on MSDN within days of RTM.

Bdan

—ea(riginal Messagese—

From: Charles Filrgerald

Seant: Sunday, November 11, 2001 7:51 PM
To: DotNET Developer Platform PUM
Subject: what is the CLR distribution pan?
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Once we ship — how are we going to get it out broadly and fast?
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